
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Fulks, Brett"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hackberry 18 Federal 1- Release on 9-14-2015 & 1-8-2016
Date: Friday, June 03, 2016 6:24:00 AM

Ok, that works.  I should be able to close all three, but I need two things from you. 
A revised C-141 for 2RP-3502 that removes the shredding part
A Final C-141 for 2RP-2959
 
Thanks,
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Fulks, Brett [mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah
Cc: Scrogum, Sandy; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hackberry 18 Federal 1- Release on 9-14-2015 & 1-8-2016
 
Heather,
 
You are correct that the shredding was for 2RP-3272 and 2RP-2959. However, the reason that all
spills are referenced in this closure is because when the third spill occurred, the  We sampled the soil
that week to prove that chloride levels had not been impacted and that we had recovered all of the
spill with the snow melt. The PW spill went over the area where the oil spill was, which is why
samples were taken to verify that that the spill had not impacted the soil.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Brett Fulks
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575 748 1844 Direct
432 301 3223 Mobile
 

 
 

mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com


 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 2:08 PM
To: Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah <Sarah.Gallegos-Troublefield@dvn.com>
Cc: Scrogum, Sandy <Sandy.Scrogum@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
<Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hackberry 18 Federal 1- Release on 9-14-2015 & 1-8-2016
 
According to my records, the soil shredding was to include 2RP-3272 (9/14/2015) and 2RP-
2959 (4/14/2015).  Both of which were predominately oil spills.  I understand tacking on
and closing the 1/8/2016 (2RP-3502) spill, since it was cleaned up while the ground was
frozen, but the Final C-141 says the soil was shredded.  Was the soil from the PW spill also
shredded?  If not, how was it remediated?
 
Also, I need a final C-141 for 2RP-2959.
 
Thanks,
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Gallegos-Troublefield@dvn.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 9:11 AM
To: jamos@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Scrogum, Sandy; Fulks, Brett
Subject: Hackberry 18 Federal 1- Release on 9-14-2015 & 1-8-2016
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the Final C-141’s for the Hackberry 18 Federal 1 release on 9/14/2015 of 400
BBLS Oil & 70 BBLS produced water and the release on 1/08/2016 of 132 BBLS produced water at
the same location.  The Closure report from Talon LPE and the results of the soil analysis  from
Cardinal Laboratories are attached.
Please contact me with any questions you may have.
 
Thank you very much!   
 
 
Respectfully,
 

Sarah Gallegos-Troublefield
Field Admin Support
Production
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Devon Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 250
Artesia, NM 88211
575 748 1864 Direct Line
 

 
 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.


